
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

COUNCIL PACKET 

October 20, 2011 General Meeting 



     

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

GENERAL  MEETING  

OCTOBER  20 ,  2011  

7 :00PM @ C ITY  HALL 

 
Karen Taylor 

Mayor 

mayor@gustavus-ak.gov 

Mayor Term Expires 2012 

Council Seat Term Expires 2012 

 

Lou Cacioppo 

Vice Mayor 

lou.cacioppo@gustavus-ak.gov 

Vice Mayor Term Expires 2012 

Council Seat Term Expires 2013 

 

Roger Buttram 

Council Member  

roger.buttram@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2014 

 

Noël Farevaag 

Council Member 

noel.farevaag@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2014 

 

Melanie Lesh 

Council Member  

melanie.lesh@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

Jim Mackovjak 

Council Member 

jim.mackovjak@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2013 

 

Tim Sunday 

Council Member  

tim.sunday@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETINGS: 

Work Sessions: 

1st & 3rd Thursdays 

General Meeting: 

2nd Thursday 

1.   Call to Order 
2.   Roll Call 
3.   Approval of Minutes:  
  A. September 8, 2011 General Meeting   
4.   Mayor's Request for Agenda Changes 
5.   Committee Reports: 
  A.  Planning 
  B.  Beach 
  C.  Library  
6.   Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
7.   Consent Agenda:  
  A. Sylvia Pedersen—Appoint Beach Committee 
  B.  Resolution 2011-21—SE Alaska Transportation Plan 
8.   Ordinance for Public Hearing: 
   A. FY06NCO Amend Marine Facilities Budget  
9.   Unfinished Business:   
10. New Business:  
   A.  RFP-FY12-01GCN 
   B.  Annie Mae Liquor License Application     
11.  Staff Reports:  
12. City Council Reports 
       A. Mayor’s report 
       B. City Clerk report 

13. City Council Questions and Comments 
14. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
15. Executive Session 

     16. Adjournment 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 8, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 1 of 4 

City Council General Meeting 
September 8, 2011 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on September 8, 2011 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Mackovjak called the meeting to order at 7:00PM 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Mackovjak 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Taylor 
    
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Lesh  -Absent 
   Council Member Nixon  -Absent 
   Council Member Sunday -Absent 
  
 
3.  Approval of Minutes 
 A. August 11, 2011 General Meeting  
 
Minutes of the August 11, 2011 General Meeting were approved by 
unanimous consent.   
 
 B. August 18, 2011 Special Meeting 
 
Minutes of the August 18, 2011 Special Meeting were approved by 
unanimous consent. 
 
 C. August 23, 2011 Special Meeting 
 

Minutes of the August 23, 2011 Special Meeting were approved by 
unanimous consent.  
 
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports: 
 A.  GCN Committee report given by Nate Borson. 
 B.  Marine Facilities Committee no report given. 
 
6.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 8, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 2 of 4 

  
 
7.  Consent Agenda: 

  A.  Approval of Election Judges & Election Clerks 
  B.  Patrick Chipley – Appoint to GCN Committee 
  C.  Dena Matkin – Appoint to DRC Committee 
  D.  David Nemeth – Appoint GCN Committee 
  E.  Lisa Etherington – Appoint DRC Committee 
  F.  Approval of Expenditure of over $2,000 – GCN 
  G. Ordinance for Publication – FY06NCO Amend Marine Facilities Budget 
  H. Approval of Pay Increase for Kapryce Manchester 
  I.  Award of FY12 Snow Contract 

 

 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that the City Council 
   adopt the consent agenda.   
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 4/0  

 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing: 
 A.  FY12-04NCO – Amend GCN Budget 
 
Public Hearing:  With no one who wished to be heard the public hearing 
         was closed.   
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved to adopt FY12-04NCO 
   to amend the GCN budget. 
Seconded by: Council Member  

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 4/0 

 
  
 

 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 8, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 3 of 4 

 B.  FY12-05NCO Amend Road Budget 
 
Public Hearing:  With no one who wished to be heard the public hearing 
   was closed.   
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved the Council adopt  
   FY12-05NCO. 
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 4/0 
  

 
9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 
10. New Business:  None 
 
11. Staff Reports: 

  1.  Paul Berry - DRC 
 
12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report 

� Stated that Jim Van Altvorst would be working with the  
 City on some items. 

� Commented that there had not been any new information   
 on the Tank Farm. 

� VPSO meeting at the will be held at the school at 7:00PM 
 on September 26th. 

 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report: 

� September 14th is the last day to file to run for City 
 Council. 

� October 7th the Council meets as the Election Review 
 Committee. 

� October 10th Special Meeting to elect Mayor and Vice 
 Mayor. 

 
 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

September 8, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 4 of 4 

13. City Council Questions & Comments  

� Council Member Taylor thanked the Mayor for his work 
     this year.   
� Vice Mayor Cacioppo stated the same. 

 
14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
15.  Executive Session:  None 
 
16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:20PM. 
 
 



Gustavus Public Library 

Tri-Annual Report 

October 20, 2011 
 

The summer months have been full and busy at the Library.  As usual, we’ve had two successful 

summer programs: the Summer Reading Program (mandated by our Alaska State Library’s 

Public Library Association (PLA) Grant) and our award-winning Summer Reading Buddy 

Program.   

 

SUMMER READING PROGRAM 

 

Heather Sellards worked as the Summer Reading Aide and approximately 60 children 

participated.  The breakdown is: 

 

14 preschool/kindergartens 

16 1
st

 and 2
nd

 graders 

16 3
rd

 and 4
th

 graders 

12 5
th

 and 6
th

 graders 

 

Over 35 adult Gustavus residents and National Park Service employees are also involved in this 

program, either by working directly with the children or providing refreshments. This year’s 

volunteers included: 

 

Kate Boesser  JoAnn Lesh  Holly Cervin  Steve Manchester 

Steve Shaller  Greg Streveler  Jennifer Robinson Marieka Sloven 

Harvey Van Patten Gus Martinez  Christianne Vanderzanden 

 

 

SUMMER READING BUDDY PROGRAM 

  

In addition to the summer Reading Program, the Library also offers our well-respected local 

Reading Buddy program that works to keep school age children reading through the summer.  

This year we matched 24 children with 20 older readers or adults Reading Buddies. 

 

Many local businesses actively support our summer reading programs with incentive prizes for 

our summer readers.  This year’s business participants include: 

 

Pep’s Packing  Bear Track Mercantile  Air Excursions 

Gustavus Gardens Husky Ranch   Fireweed Gallery 

Wings   Gustavus Dray   Morningside Market 

U.S. Post Office 

 

 



 

OWL PROGRAM 

 

Thanks to the Online With Library’s (OWL) program, we’ve made some positive advances in 

technology.  We received two new computers for the library.  One is a standard patron station 

where people can do in-depth research and the second is a lap top that is functioning as the 

portal for our library catalog.  Patrons can look up specific materials and find their location 

without having to ask the assistance of library staff or volunteers.    Sylvia will soon be receiving 

training on the new videoconferencing equipment that will arrive shortly. 

 

  

SPECIAL MENTION 

 

Volunteers continue to be our most important community asset. Many community members 

volunteer at the Library on a regular basis.  They include summer, as well as full-time residents 

and we estimate their dollar value to be almost $17,000. 

 

We are especially grateful to Phil Holly and Michael Williams for their assistance repairing the 

library door locks after a recent vandal incident. 

 

We are especially proud to share that our Patron Visit numbers topped 10,000 for the first 

time in FY11.  This is an astonishing number for a library our size and it speaks to the quality of 

our staff and volunteers and the efforts that are made to meet the needs of our community. 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY STATISTICS 

 

June 1, 2011 to September 30, 2011 

 

 

2702 Visits to the library 

1462 Library materials circulated 

700 Computer used (including wireless) 

377 Copies made 

310 Library open hours 

173 Program attendance 

5 Meeting room programs P 

 

 

 

 

 

 





________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Resolution 2011-21 
Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Resolution 2011-21 

 
Resolution Expressing Support of the City of Gustavus Council for the Principles 

of Alternative 2 of the Southeast Alaska Transportation Plan, 2011 Update 
 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities 
(ADOT&PF) has developed a 2011 Update to the Southeast Alaska Transportation 
Plan, and 
 
WHEREAS, the ADOT&PF held a hearing in Gustavus on September 28, 2011 on the 
plan soliciting input from our community, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Gustavus City Council appreciates the serious financial challenges 
facing ADOT&PF in maintaining long-haul service by the Alaska Marine Highway 
System, and 
 
WHEREAS, the service provided by the Alaska Marine Highway System is much 
appreciated by residents of Gustavus and of the rest of Southeast Alaska, and 
 
WHEREAS, Alternative 2 of the plan seeks to manage our ferry fleet capacity in a way 
that more closely matches current and future traffic demand, and 
 
WHEREAS, Alternative 2 appears best to preserve flexibility for long-haul service 
frequency both seasonally and in the future as demand changes, and  
 
WHEREAS,  Alternative 2 would provide for continued use of the Alaska Marine 
Highway System for transporting vehicles safely between Southeast Alaska and the 
lower 48 states during winter when driving conditions on the highway route are most 
difficult,  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Gustavus City Council supports the 
principles of Alternative 2 of the Southeast Alaska Transportation Plan and expresses 
its appreciation to ADOT&PF for considering the input from the citizens of Gustavus. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 20th day of October, 
2011. 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Karen Colligan-Taylor, Mayor  Lou Cacioppo, Vice Mayor 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Roger Buttram, Council Member  Noël Farevaag, Council Member 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Melanie Lesh, Council Member  James Mackovjak, Council Member 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Tim Sunday, Council Member  Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
      City Clerk 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY12-06NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY12-06NCO 

 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

MARINE FACILITIES BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 

Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2012, estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category      

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 EXPENSE 
 

Supplies-General   $   300.00       $              125.00    -$   175.00 
Payroll    $   150.00        $             325.00  +$   175.00 
 

Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: September 8, 2011 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: October 20, 2011 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 20th day of October 2011. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 

Jim Mackovjak 
Mayor 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Attest:  Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 


















